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Samrat Narvekar

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 18 December 2023 14:26
To: Shashank Mahadik; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: FW: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough

Please raise the PR 
One-Time: 75000 
Monthly: 10,000 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2023 13:09 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
Good Afternoon. 
 
Further to the mail I had a discussion with Romy sir, we are ok to revise One Time setup cost as 75,000/- considering 
we are getting the confirmation within this week. 
 
Look Forward for the confirmation on same. 
 
Regards 
Anju 
 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 12:41 PM 
To: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
 
Anything that can be reduced on One-Time? Ideally as the yearly cost if already 1.2, can we waive off the same? 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>  
Sent: 21 November 2023 15:09 
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

 
Resending. 
 

From: Anju Felix  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:05 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Romy Chopra <romy.chopra@pcsinfinity.in> 
Subject: RE: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
We have understood the requirement from Shashank. 
We will be using the existing instance of TFS for Maintenance activities.  
 
Please refer to the following commercials for same 
 
Maintenance Module Subscription Charges – Rs 10,000/- per month upto 20 maintenance Users, Rs 500/- per 
month per user above 20 users. 
One time setup Cost – Rs 1,00,000/-  
 
Please not above commercial is excluding the Statutory taxes 
One time setup code Payment need to be done in advance. 
Subscription Charges to be Paid Quarterly Advance. 
 
Please confirm so that we can start the setup for same. 
 
Regards 
Anju 
 

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 11:55 AM 
To: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Tarunika Verma <tarunika.verma@assetinfinity.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
 
Dear Anju, 
 
Accepted the invite of 4.30 pm today. 
 
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
 

From: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 7:29 PM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Tarunika Verma 
<tarunika.verma@assetinfinity.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Shashank,  
 
We can connect on Monday. Pls share your available slots 
 
Regards 
Anju 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:15:17 PM 
To: Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>; Tarunika Verma <tarunika.verma@assetinfinity.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough  
  
Dear Anju & Tarunika, 
  
Please find attached required details. Let us know if any other details are required. 
  
Also share the plan to proceed further. 
  
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:16 AM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Anju Felix <anju.felix@assetinfinity.com>; 
Tarunika Verma <tarunika.verma@assetinfinity.com> 
Subject: FW: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
  
Hi Shashank, 
  
You can directly get in touch with Asset Infinity team 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 10 November 2023 17:13 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailendra Singh <shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayanta 
Deb <jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
Please find attached details. 
  
Regards, 
Shashank Mahadik 
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From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailendra Singh 
<shailendra.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayanta Deb <jayanta.deb@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
  
Dear Shashank, 
  
Hope the Asset Infinity demo was helpful. Most of your asks from maintenance perspective is readily available on 
the system 
As next step, I propose you can set a call with Anju to configure the fields, according to your needs (like asset 
categories / issue categories etc) 
The ticketing system is already available to us. We can pilot Kolkata airport with help from Jayanta and Shailendra, 
so that all maintenance activities are captured  / scheduled directly against the fixed assets already registered and 
tagged on the system 
Please let me know if there is any support needed from me 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Tarunika Verma <tarunika.verma@assetinfinity.com>  
Sent: 07 November 2023 19:47 
To: Tarunika Verma; Venu Madhav Singaraju; Pankaj Rathi; Shama Nair; Sudipto Bose; Shailendra Singh; Shashank 
Mahadik; Samrat Narvekar; Nikhil Bhushan; Anju Felix 
Subject: TFS Discussion for product walkthrough 
When: 09 November 2023 12:30-13:00 (UTC+05:30) Chennai, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
  

________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 414 077 823 76  
Passcode: QFjQP5  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Learn more | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  


